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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachment:

Hi Claire, Laura,

Cable MPST[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C6COF9E367844414874BOFD89C46E311-
CABLE MPS]

Tue 17/03/2015 2:20:20 PM (UTC)

Swinson MPST: GRO i Thompson Laura (Shareholder
Executive} GRO

Callard_Richard (ShEx) .GRO i: Parly Unit -

Others GRO :

FW: Letter to the Secretary of State on Post Office mediation
Chair to Vince Cable - Post Office mediation.pdf

Please see attached — do we need to play this in to the amended response to Arbuthnot (which SoS cleared, thanks

Laural)?

Thanks
Tara

Tara Fernando | Private Secretary to the Secretary of State | Department for Business, Innovation & Skills | emait:

i GRO | www.bis.gov.uk

Please note: in line with Cabinet Office guidance MPST does not keep records of Ministerial business. Responsibility for storing
records sits with the relevant departmental team. Please ensure you are familiar with what records you need to be keeping
and are storing them appropriately.

From: Parly Unit - Others

Sent: 17 March 2015 13:12

To: Cable MPST; SPAD Cable MPST; Cable MPST Correspondence
Subject: FW: Letter to the Secretary of State on Post Office mediation

All,

Please see the attached and below from the Chair of BIS Committee.

Georgie

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: MONTGOMERY,

Jessica

Sent: 17/03/2015 13:05

To: Parly Unit - Others

Cc: DAVIES, James

Subject: Letter to the Secretary of State on Post Office mediation

Hi Georgie,
Please find attached a

Jess

Jessica Montgomery

letter from the Chair to the Secretary of State regarding the Post Office mediation scheme.
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Second Clerk, Business, Innovation and Skills Committee

14 Tothill Street,
London SW1H 9NB

GRO

UK Parliament Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error,
please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not
permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this e-mail.

This email was received from the INTERNET.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



